
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Thursday, 10th February, 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2077 West Berkshire Council Forward 
Plan - March 2011 to June 2011 

Councillor Graham 
Jones 

1 - 18 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 10 February 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
West Berkshire Council Forward Plan 
- March 2011 to June 2011 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

10 February 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2077 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To advise Members of items to be considered by West 
Berkshire Council over the next 4 months. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Leader of the Council agrees and where 
appropriate amends the West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

It is a statutory requirement that a Forward Plan be 
produced. 
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
Other:       
 

Other options considered: 
 

n/a 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Forward Plan 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Graham Jones - Tel (01235) 762744 
E-mail Address: gjones@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Moira Fraser 
Job Title: Democratic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519045 
E-mail Address: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 10 February 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: As set out in the report 

Financial: There are no financial implications for the Council. 

Personnel: None 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Environmental: None 

Partnering: None 

Property: None 

Risk Management: None 

Community Safety: None 

Equalities: None 
 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Leader of the Council 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

OSMC Chair      

Select Committee 
Chairman: 

      

Ward Members: All Members 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Opposition Leader 

Local Stakeholders: The West Berkshire Forward Plan will be published the first 
working day after the Individual Decision is signed.      

Officers Consulted: Nick Carter, John Ashworth, Teresa Bell, Margaret Goldie, 
Group Executives and there had also been widespread 
consultation with senior managers across the authority on 
the content of the Forward Plan. Given its rolling nature this 
consultation will be ongoing.      

Trade Union: Not sought.      
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 10 February 2011 

 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 
Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 The Forward Plan attempts to cover all decisions, not just those made by the 
Executive, which the Authority intends to make over the next 4 months.  The 
Forward Plan, attached as Appendix A, also shows the decision path of each item 
so far including Council, Executive and Individual Decisions. 

 
1.2 Also attached as Appendix B is the Overview and Scrutiny Management 

Commission and Select Committees Work Programme which Members are asked 
to note.   

 
1.3 As part of the continuing development of the Forward Plan we have now 

incorporated all Plans and Policies which are required to be approved by the 
Council under the Constitution. These items have been linked to the appropriate 
meetings of the Executive and Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – West Berkshire Council Forward Plan - March 2011 to June 2011 
Appendix B – Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission and Select Committees 
Work Programme 
 
 

Page 3



 

 

West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan 

 

 

 
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A

P
age 4



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
1 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

M
ar
ch
 2
01
1 

ID
22

16
 

Pe
tit
io
n 
fo
r H

G
V 
ba

n 
on

 M
ill
 L
an

e 
an

d 
Bo

un
da

ry
 R
oa

d,
 N
ew

bu
ry
 

ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l) 
& 

IC
T 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

ID
22

17
 

Pe
tit
io
n 
fo
r a

ct
io
n 
to
 s
to
p 
sp

ee
di
ng

 
tra

ffi
c 
th
ro
ug

h 
Ea

st
bu

ry
 

ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l) 
& 

IC
T 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

ID
21

66
 

Ha
m
ps

te
ad

 N
or
re
ys

 - 
Pr
op

os
ed

 4
0m

ph
 

sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
re
sp
on
se
s 
re
ce
iv
ed
 d
ur
in
g 

st
at
ut
or
y 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 

ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
) &

 
IC
T 

 
TB

C
 

St
at
ut
or
y 

co
ns
ul
te
es
, 

ge
ne

ra
l p
ub

lic
, 

Pa
ris
h 
Co

un
ci
l 

an
d 
W
ar
d 

M
em

be
rs
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

ID
20

81
 

Ad
op

tio
n 
of
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an

s 
To
 a
do
pt
 P
ar
ish
 P
la
ns
. 

ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

ID
20

82
 

Ap
pr
ov

al
 o
f V

ill
ag

e 
De

si
gn

 S
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 V
illa
ge
 D
es
ig
n 
St
at
em
en
ts
. 

ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Pa

ul
a 

Am
or
el
li 
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Ho
us
in
g,
 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

ID
22

25
 

M
us

eu
m
 A
cq

ui
st
io
n 
an

d 
Di
sp

os
al
 P
ol
ic
y  

 
ID
 

01
/0
3/
11

 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 

Se
rv
ice

s 
St
ep

h 
G
ille

tt 

Ch
ild
re
n 
& 

Fa
m
ilie

s,
 Y
ou
th
 

Se
rv
ic
e,
 C
ul
tu
re
 

& 
Le
is
ur
e 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

O
S2

11
1 

Fi
na

nc
ia
l R

ep
or
t (
Re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
Ca

pi
ta
l) 

M
on

th
 1
0 
20

10
/1
1 

 
O
SM

C
 

15
/0
3/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
08

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

Page 5



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
2 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

ID
20

80
 

W
es

t B
er
ks

hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an

 - 
Ap

ril
 

20
11

 to
 J
ul
y 
20

11
 

To
 a
dv
ise
 M
em
be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed
 b
y 
W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il o
ve
r 

th
e 
ne
xt
 fo
ur
 m
on
th
s.
 

ID
 

17
/0
3/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
  

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
09

/0
3/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

G
A2

21
2 

IF
RS

 P
ol
ic
y 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
Re

-s
ta
te
m
en

t 
of
 th

e 
m
aj
or
 S
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 e
le
m
en
ts
 o
f t
he
 2
01
0-
11
 

fin
an
cia
l s
ta
te
m
en
ts
 in
 a
dv
an
ce
 o
f t
he
 J
un
e 

20
11
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 
& 
Au
di
t c
om
m
itt
ee
 

m
ee
tin
g.
 

G
A 

28
/0
3/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
se
ph

 
Ho

lm
es
 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
18

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

06
 

Re
po

rt 
an

d 
Ac

tio
n 
Pl
an

 o
f t
he

 A
nn

ua
l 

Un
an

no
un

ce
d 
In
sp

ec
tio

n 
of
 C
on

ta
ct
, 

Re
fe
rr
al
 &
 A
ss

es
sm

en
t A

rr
an

ge
m
en

t 
w
ith

in
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re
 

 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Lo
rn
a 

Hu
nt
 

Ed
uc
at
io
n 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

07
 

Co
m
m
un

ity
 L
ed

 P
la
nn

in
g 
- P

er
fo
rm

an
ce

 
Re

po
rt 

 
EX

 
31

/0
3/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

05
 

Tr
af
fic

 M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
e 
20

11
/1
2 

To
 a
dv
ise
 M
em
be
rs
 o
f t
he
 T
ra
ffi
c 

M
an
ag
em
en
t &
 R
oa
d 
Sa
fe
ty
 W
or
ks
 

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
20
11
/1
2 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l) 
& 

IC
T 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
21

08
 

Co
un

ci
l P

la
n 
O
ut
co

m
es

 2
01

0/
11
: 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 U
pd

at
e 
- Q

3 
To
 re
po
rt 
qu
ar
te
rly
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 a
ga
in
st
 

ea
ch
 o
f t
he
 o
ut
co
m
es
 id
en
tif
ie
d 
in
 th
e 

20
10
/1
1 
Co
un
cil
 P
la
n 
an
d 
to
 re
po
rt 

re
m
ed
ia
l a
ct
io
n 
be
in
g 
ta
ke
n,
 w
he
re
 ta
rg
et
s 

we
re
 n
ot
 p
ro
je
ct
ed
 to
 b
e 
m
et
 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Da

vid
 

Co
ok
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

of
fic
er
s,
 

EP
M
G
/IP

G
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

Page 6



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
3 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
21

91
 

Sc
ru
tin

y 
Re

vi
ew

 o
n 
th
e 
us

e 
of
 lo

ca
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
- L

oc
al
 F
oo

d 
To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
fin
di
ng
s 
of
 th
e 
G
re
en
er
 

Se
le
ct
 C
om
m
itt
ee
 re
vie
w 
in
to
 lo
ca
l f
oo
d 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
Ad

ria
n 

Sl
au
gh
te
r 

En
vi
ro
nm

en
t, 

'C
le
an
er
 

G
re
en
er
', 
Pu

bl
ic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n,
 

Cu
st
om

er
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

10
 

Ch
ild

 P
ov

er
ty
 S
tra

te
gy

 
 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Ju
lia
 

W
al
dm

an
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
& 

Fa
m
ilie

s,
 Y
ou
th
 

Se
rv
ic
e,
  

Cu
ltu
re
 &
 

Le
is
ur
e 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

19
 

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 fo
r t
he

 L
oc

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or
t P

la
n 
20

11
-2
02

6 
To
 s
ee
k 
ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f t
he
 L
TP
 

Im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
Pl
an

 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
Je
nn

y 
G
ra
ha

m
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Ho
us
in
g 
an
d 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

EX
22

24
 

Ch
ild

re
ns

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 
Co

m
pl
ai
nt
s 

Re
po

rt 
To
 in
fo
rm
 M
em
be
rs
 o
n 
th
e 
co
m
pl
ai
nt
s 

ac
tiv
ity
 in
 th
is 
se
rv
ice
 a
re
a 
du
rin
g 
th
e 
ye
ar
 

20
09
-1
0 

EX
 

31
/0
3/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Yv
et
te
 

Jo
ne

s 

Ch
ild
re
n 
& 

Fa
m
ilie

s,
 Y
ou
th
 

Se
rv
ic
e,
 C
ul
tu
re
 

& 
Le
is
ur
e 

 
23

/0
3/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
19

5 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 
Co

ns
tit
ut
io
n 
- 

Ch
an

ge
s 
to
 th

e 
Te

rm
s 
of
 R
ef
er
en

ce
 o
f 

th
e 
St
an

da
rd
s 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 a
nd

 
G
ov

er
na

nc
e 
an

d 
Au

di
t C

om
m
itt
ee

 
To
 a
m
en
d 
th
e 
te
rm
s 
of
 re
fe
re
nc
e 
of
 th
e 
tw
o 

co
m
m
itt
ee
s 
in
 lin
e 
w
ith
 th
e 
re
ce
nt
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 a
ris
in
g 
fro
m
 a
n 
In
te
rn
al
 

Au
di
t  
of
 th
e 
M
an
ag
em
en
t o
f t
he
 

Co
ns
tit
ut
io
n.
 

C 

17
/0
1/
11

 
ST

DS
 

14
/0
2/
11

 G
A 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
04

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

Page 7



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
4 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

C2
19

2 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 
Pl
an

 2
01

1-
20

26
 

To
 s
ee
k 
ap
pr
ov
al
 fo
r t
he
 n
ew
 L
oc
al
 

Tr
an
sp
or
t P
la
n 

C 
03

/0
3/
11

 C
 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
Je
nn

y 
G
ra
ha

m
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Ho
us
in
g 
an
d 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y 

 
22

/0
2/
11

 

Pa
ris
h 
an

d 
To

wn
 

Co
un

cil
, A

ll 
M
em

eb
er
s,
 

Tr
an

sp
or
t 

O
pe

ra
to
rs
, L

oc
al
 

In
te
re
st
 G
ro
up

s,
 

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv
es
 

of
 n
at
io
na

l 
or
ga

ni
sa
tio
ns
, 

G
O
SE

. 
Ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
Lo

ca
l H

ig
hw

ay
 

Au
th
or
itie

s.
 

Em
er
ge

nc
y 

Se
rv
ice

s,
 L
SP

. 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
17

8 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Bu

dg
et
 2
01

1-
12
 

 
C 

17
/0
2/
11

 E
X 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
17

9 
M
TF

S 
 

C 
17

/0
2/
11

 E
X 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
18

0 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 2
00

3 
- B

or
ro
w
in
g 

Li
m
its

 a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

tra
te
gy

 
20

11
/1
2 

 

C 
17

/0
2/
11

 E
X 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

Page 8



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
5 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

C2
18

1 
Ca

pi
ta
l S

tra
te
gy

 a
nd

 P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

 
C 

17
/0
2/
11

 E
X 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
Jo
hn
 

As
hw

or
th
 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
19

9 
Co

un
ci
l G

ov
er
na

nc
e 

 
C 

14
/0
2/
11

 G
A 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

Da
y 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
03

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
10

4 
Am

en
dm

en
ts
 to

 P
ar
t 1

, 2
, 1

0 
an

d 
11

 o
f 

th
e 
Co

un
ci
l's
 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

 
C 

14
/0
2/
11

 G
A 

03
/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

An
dy
 

W
al
ke
r/ 

Da
vid

 
Ho

llin
g 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
03

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
18

4 

Su
st
ai
na

bl
e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 S
tra

te
gy

 U
pd

at
e 

20
11

/1
2 

To
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
Su
st
ai
na
bl
e 
Co
m
m
un
ity
 

St
ra
te
gy
 

C 
03

/0
3/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Sa

m
 

Sh
ep
he

rd
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s 

 
22

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

C2
22

0 
Se

x 
Es

ta
bl
is
hm

en
ts
 L
ic
en

si
ng

 
To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
ad
op
tio
n 
of
 S
ec
tio
n 
27
 o
f 

th
e 
Po
lic
in
g 
an
d 
Cr
im
e 
Ac
t. 

C 
03

/0
3/
11

 C
 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
Br
ia
n 

Le
ah

y 

En
vi
ro
nm

en
t, 

"C
le
an
er
 

G
re
en
er
", 

Pu
bl
ic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 

 
22

/0
2/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ar
ch
 

20
11
 

A
p
ri
l 2
01
1 

ID
20

53
 

W
es

t B
er
ks

hi
re
 D
is
tri
ct
 C
ou

nc
il 
O
rd
er
, 

St
at
io
n 
Ro

ad
, K

in
tb
ur
y,
 4
0m

ph
 s
pe

ed
 

lim
it 

 

ID
 

01
/0
4/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l) 
& 

IC
T 

 
04

/0
6/
10

 
 

 
01

 A
pr
il 2

01
1 

ID
20

84
 

Ad
op

tio
n 
of
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an

s 
To
 a
do
pt
 P
ar
ish
 P
la
ns
. 

ID
 

01
/0
4/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 A
pr
il 2

01
1 

ID
20

85
 

Ap
pr
ov

al
 o
f V

ill
ag

e 
De

si
gn

 S
ta
te
m
en

ts
 

To
 a
pp
ro
ve
 V
illa
ge
 D
es
ig
n 
St
at
em
en
ts
. 

ID
 

01
/0
4/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

Pa
ul
a 

Am
or
el
li 

(2
23

3)
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Ho
us
in
g,
 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 A
pr
il 2

01
1 

Page 9



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
6 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

ID
20

83
 

W
es

t B
er
ks

hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an

 - 
M
ay

 2
01

1 
to
 A
ug

us
t 2

01
1 

To
 a
dv
ise
 M
em
be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed
 b
y 
W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il o
ve
r 

th
e 
ne
xt
 fo
ur
 m
on
th
s.
 

ID
 

14
/0
4/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

(2
04

5)
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
06

/0
4/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 A
pr
il 2

01
1 

G
A2

21
8 

Fi
na

nc
ia
l S

ta
te
m
en

ts
: 2

01
0-
11
 

To
 in
fo
rm
 m
em
be
rs
 o
f t
he
 fi
na
nc
ia
l 

st
at
em
en
ts
 2
01
0-
11
 p
re
pa
re
d 
in
 

ac
co
rd
an
ce
 w
ith
 C
IP
FA
's 
IF
R
S 
co
de

 

G
A 

18
/0
4/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
se
ph

 
Ho

lm
es
 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
08

/0
4/
11

 
 

 
01

 A
pr
il 2

01
1 

M
ay
 2
01
1 

C2
15

5 
Re

po
rt 
to
 C
on

si
de

r t
he

 
Re

co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 o
f t
he

 IR
P 

 
C 

12
/0
5/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 W

at
t 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he

 
Co

un
ci
l 

 
09

/0
5/
11

 
 

 
01

 M
ay
 2
01
1 

Ju
n
e 
20
11
 

G
AC

20
56

 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
Q
4 
20

10
/1
1 

 
G
A 

01
/0
6/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ia
n 

Pr
ie
st
le
y 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
24

/0
5/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

G
AC

21
18

 
St
ra
te
gi
c 
Ri
sk

 R
eg

is
te
r Q

4 
20

10
/1
1 

 
G
A 

01
/0
6/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ia
n 

Pr
ie
st
le
y 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
24

/0
5/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

EX
21

16
 

Fi
na

nc
ia
l R

ep
or
t Q

4 
20

10
/1
1 

 
EX

 
16

/0
6/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t, 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
6/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

EX
21

21
 

Es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
t R

ep
or
t Q

4 
20

10
/1
1 

 
EX

 
16

/0
6/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ro

be
rt 

O
'R
ei
lly
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
6/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

Page 10



W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01
1 
– 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1 
 

Re
fe
re
nc

e 
De

ci
si
on

 a
nd

 P
ur
po

se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od

y 
De

ci
si
on

 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

& 
Ex

t. 
No

. 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio

 
Ho

ld
er
 fo

r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po

rt 
Pu

bl
is
he

d 
Co

ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on

 
M
on

th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
m
ay

 b
e 
ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
ac

tin
g 
as

 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo

dy
 o
r b

y 
of
fic

er
s 
ac

tin
g 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s.
 

 

 
7 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
21

24
 

Co
un

ci
l P

la
n 
O
ut
co

m
es

 Q
4 
20

10
/1
1 

 
EX

 
16

/0
6/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Da

vid
 

Co
ok
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
6/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

EX
21

09
 

Co
un

ci
l P

la
n 
O
ut
co

m
es

 2
01

0/
11
: 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 U
pd

at
e 
- Q

4 
To
 re
po
rt 
qu
ar
te
rly
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 a
ga
in
st
 

ea
ch
 o
f t
he
 o
ut
co
m
es
 id
en
tif
ie
d 
in
 th
e 

20
10
/1
1 
Co
un
cil
 P
la
n 
an
d 
to
 re
po
rt 

re
m
ed
ia
l a
ct
io
n 
be
in
g 
ta
ke
n,
 w
he
re
 ta
rg
et
s 

we
re
 n
ot
 p
ro
je
ct
ed
 to
 b
e 
m
et
 

EX
 

16
/0
6/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Da

vid
 

Co
ok
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
09

/0
6/
11

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

of
fic
er
s,
 

EP
M
G
/IP

G
 

 
01

 J
un
e 

20
11
 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
10
/7
9 

Co
un
cil
 m
ot
io
n 
on
 re
ne
wa
bl
e 
en
er
gy
 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 a
ct
io
n 
re
qu
ire
d 
to
 s
tim

ul
at
e 

re
ne
wa
bl
e 
el
ec
tri
cit
y 
ge
ne
ra
tio
n 
wi
th
in
 W
es
t 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 a
nd
 re
la
te
d 
ta
rg
et
s.
 

 
 

G
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
14
/1
2/
10
 

En
d:
 1
4/
12
/1
0 

Ad
ria
n 

Sl
au
gh
te
r -
 

24
24
 

Pr
op
er
ty
 &
 

Pu
bl
ic 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Hi
la
ry
 C
ol
e 

Ag
re
ed
 C
ou
nc
il M

ot
io
n 
- 4
/3
/1
0 

O
SM

C/
09
/2
4 

Ac
ce
ss
ib
ilit
y 
of
 p
ub
lic
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

Re
vie
w 
ac
ce
ss
ib
ilit
y 
of
 p
ub
lic
 tr
an
sp
or
t i
n 
W
es
t 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 fo
r a
ll r
es
id
en
ts
. 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
, a
nd
 

ex
te
rn
al
 p
ar
tn
er
s.
 

Fo
r r
ev
ie
w.
 

G
SC

/S
C

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
19
/0
1/
10
 

En
d:
  

Br
ya
n 
Ly
ttl
e 
- 

26
38
 a
nd
 

M
ar
k 

Ed
wa
rd
s 
- 

22
08
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
 &
 

Co
un
try
sid
e 

an
d 
Hi
gh
wa
ys
 

& 
Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Al
an
 L
aw
 &
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Da
vid
 B
et
ts
 

Jo
in
t w
or
k 
be
tw
ee
n 
G
SC

 a
nd
 S
C
SC

 to
 

re
vie
w 
ac
ce
ss
ib
ilit
y 
of
 p
ub
lic
 tr
an
sp
or
t 

an
d 
co
nt
rib
ut
e 
to
 th
e 
wo
rk
 o
n 
Lo
ca
l 

Tr
an
sp
or
t P
la
n 
3.
  I
te
m
 6
8 
m
er
ge
d 
wi
th
 

th
is 
ite
m
 

O
SM

C/
09
/1
6 

Lo
ca
l A
re
a 
Ag
re
em

en
t T
ar
ge
ts
 (L
AA
) 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 p
ro
gr
es
s 
of
 H
ea
lth
 a
nd
 W
el
lb
ei
ng
 

LA
A 
ta
rg
et
s.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
20
/0
1/
11
 

En
d:
  

Be
v 
Se
ar
le
 - 

Di
re
ct
or
 o
f 

Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
s 

& 
Jo
in
t  

Co
m
m
iss
io
ni
n

g 
- 0
11
8 
 9
82
 

27
60
 

NH
S 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

W
es
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Pa
m
el
a 

Ba
le
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
of
 L
AA
 a
ct
ivi
ty
. 

O
SM

C/
09
/1
7 

Ca
pa
cit
y 
of
 m
at
er
ni
ty
 s
er
vic
es
 a
t t
he
 R
oy
al
 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 F
ou
nd
at
io
n 
Ho
sp
ita
l. 

Fa
ct
 fi
nd
in
g 
re
po
rt 
to
 e
st
ab
lis
h 
th
e 
cu
rre
nt
 

ca
pa
cit
y 
to
 m
ee
t d
em

an
d 
fo
r s
er
vi
ce
s.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
17
/1
1/
10
 

En
d:
  

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive
 a
nd
 

Ch
ai
rm
an
 o
f 

th
e 
Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

Ho
sp
ita
l. 

Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

Ho
sp
ita
l 

Fo
un
da
tio
n 

Tr
us
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Jo
e 

M
oo
ne
y 

In
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
re
po
rte
d 
pr
es
su
re
s 

on
 th
e 
m
at
er
ni
ty
 u
ni
t. 

Page 13



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
 

De
la
ye
d 
di
sc
ha
rg
es
 fr
om

 h
os
pi
ta
l 

To
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
th
e 
ca
us
es
 o
f d
el
ay
ed
 d
isc
ha
rg
es
 

fro
m
 h
os
pi
ta
ls 
af
fe
ct
in
g 
W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 

re
sid
en
ts
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

In
ve
st
ig
at
e 
wa
ys
 to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

cu
rre
nt
 s
ys
te
m
, 

an
d 
im
pr
ov
e 

pa
tie
nt
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e.
 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
TB
C
 

En
d:
  

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive
 o
f 

th
e 
Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

NH
S 
Tr
us
t 

an
d 
  B
ev
 

Se
ar
le
 - 
NH

S 
Be
rk
sh
ire
 

W
es
t. 

Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

NH
S 
Tr
us
t &
 

NH
S 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

W
es
t 

Co
un
cil
or
 

Jo
e 

M
oo
ne
y 

 

O
SM

C/
09
/1
2 

Re
vie
w 
of
 th
e 
Co
un
cil
's 
el
ig
ib
ilit
y 
cr
ite
ria
 fo
r 

so
cia
l c
ar
e.
 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
ex
ist
in
g 
cr
ite
ria
 fo
r a
cc
es
sin
g 

so
cia
l c
ar
e 
in
 lig
ht
 o
f t
he
 fi
nd
in
gs
 o
f t
he
 N
at
io
na
l 

Ca
re
 E
nq
ui
ry
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 
 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

In
ve
st
ig
at
e 
ho
w 

th
e 
na
tio
na
l 

ch
an
ge
s 
wi
ll 

in
flu
en
ce
  a
cc
es
s 

to
 lo
ca
l s
oc
ia
l c
ar
e,
 

an
d 
m
ak
e 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
. 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
20
/0
1/
11
 

En
d:
  

Ja
n 
Ev
an
s 
- 

27
36
 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Se
rv
ice
s 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Jo
e 

M
oo
ne
y 

Re
vie
w 
of
 h
ow
 n
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
es
 m
ay
 

ne
ed
 to
 in
flu
en
ce
 lo
ca
l c
rit
er
ia
 fo
r 

ac
ce
ss
in
g 
so
ci
al
 c
ar
e.
 

O
SM

C/
10
/8
5 

In
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
de
pr
iva
tio
n 
an
d 
ch
ild
 p
ov
er
ty
 in
 th
e 

te
n 
m
os
t d
ep
riv
ed
 w
ar
ds
 in
 th
e 
Di
st
ric
t. 

To
 in
ve
st
ig
at
e 
wh
at
 w
or
k 
is
 b
ei
ng
 d
on
e 
to
 ta
ck
le
 

de
pr
iva
tio
n 
an
d 
ho
w 
th
is 
ca
n 
be
 a
pp
lie
d 
to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
qu
al
ity
 o
f l
ife
 a
cr
os
s 
th
e 
Di
st
ric
t's
 

m
os
t d
ep
riv
ed
 w
ar
ds
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 
 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

In
ve
st
ig
at
e 
wa
ys
 to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
ou
tc
om

es
, 

an
d 
m
ak
e 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 

to
 p
ar
tn
er
 

ag
en
cie
s.
 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
12
/1
0/
10
 

En
d:
  

Ju
lia
 

W
al
dm

an
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
& 

Yo
un
g 
Pe
op
le
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

G
or
do
n 

Lu
nd
ie
 

 

Page 14



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
10
/8
6 

El
ec
tro
ni
c 
bo
ok
in
g 
sy
st
em

 fo
r c
on
su
lta
nt
 

ap
po
in
tm
en
ts
 a
t t
he
 R
oy
al
 B
er
ks
hi
re
 F
ou
nd
at
io
n 

Ho
sp
ita
l 

To
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
wa
ys
 to
 re
ct
ify
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
be
in
g 

ex
pe
rie
nc
ed
 b
y 
pa
tie
nt
s 
us
in
g 
th
e 
el
ec
tro
ni
c 

bo
ok
in
g 
sy
st
em

. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 
 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

In
ve
st
ig
at
e 
wa
ys
 to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

cu
rre
nt
 s
ys
te
m
, 

an
d 
im
pr
ov
e 

pa
tie
nt
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e.
 

HS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
TB
C
 

En
d:
  

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive
 a
nd
 

Ch
ai
rm
an
 o
f 

th
e 
Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

Ho
sp
ita
l. 

Ro
ya
l 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 

Ho
sp
ita
l 

Fo
un
da
tio
n 

Tr
us
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Jo
e 

M
oo
ne
y 

 

O
SM

C/
09
/0
2 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 R
ep
or
t f
or
 L
ev
el
 O
ne
 In
di
ca
to
rs
 

To
 m
on
ito
r q
ua
rte
rly
 th
e 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 le
ve
ls 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
Co
un
cil
 a
nd
 to
 c
on
sid
er
, w
he
re
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
, a
ny
 re
m
ed
ia
l a
ct
io
n.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
14
/0
9/
10
 

En
d:
  

Ja
so
n 
Te
al
 - 

21
02
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

Q
ua
rte
rly
 it
em

. 

O
SM

C/
09
/0
4 

Re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
Co
un
cil
 o
n 
ou
ts
id
e 
bo
di
es
 

To
 a
ss
es
s 
th
e 
va
lu
e 
of
 th
e 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 

Co
un
cil
lo
rs
 o
n 
ou
ts
id
e 
bo
di
es
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
, a
nd
 

ex
te
rn
al
 p
ar
tn
er
s.
 

To
 u
nd
er
st
an
d 
th
e 

be
ne
fit
s.
 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r -
 

20
45
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

W
ill 
al
lo
w 
a 
cr
itic
al
 e
va
lu
at
io
n 
of
 w
he
re
 

Co
un
cil
lo
rs
 c
an
 h
av
e 
m
os
t e
ffe
ct
 w
he
n 

de
al
in
g 
wi
th
 o
ut
sid
e 
bo
di
es
. 

O
SM

C/
09
/5
8 

Co
m
m
un
ica
tio
ns
 S
tra
te
gy
 re
fre
sh
 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
re
fre
sh
 o
f t
he
 S
tra
te
gy
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r. 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 

St
ra
te
gy
 a
nd
 m
ak
e 

su
gg
es
tio
ns
 fo
r 

im
pr
ov
em

en
t. 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

Ke
ith
 U
lya
tt 
- 

21
25
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

Fo
llo
wi
ng
 d
isc
us
sio
n 
at
 O
SM

C 
on
 2
8t
h 

Ju
ly 
20
09
 a
nd
 th
e 
ite
m
 to
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 

Pl
ac
e 
Su
rv
ey
 re
su
lts
 o
n 
15
th
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 2
00
9.
 

O
SM

C/
09
/5
9 

Sc
ru
tin
y 
m
et
ho
d 
of
 o
pe
ra
tio
n 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
ne
w 
sc
ru
tin
y 
sy
st
em

 a
fte
r a
 6
 

m
on
th
 p
er
io
d.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w.
 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
ne
w 

sc
ru
tin
y 
sy
st
em

 to
 

as
se
ss
 it
s 
be
ne
fit
s.
 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

Da
vid
 L
ow
e 
- 

28
17
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

As
 re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 O
SM

C 
on
 1
6t
h 
Ju
ne
 

20
09
. 

O
SM

C/
09
/6
7 

W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 re
po
rt 

To
 m
on
ito
r q
ua
rte
rly
 th
e 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 le
ve
ls 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
 a
nd
 to
 c
on
sid
er
, w
he
re
 

ap
pr
op
ria
te
, a
ny
 re
m
ed
ia
l a
ct
io
n.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 a
nd
 

pa
rtn
er
s 
via
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
26
/0
1/
10
 

En
d:
  

Sa
m
 

Sh
ep
he
rd
 - 

30
41
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Pa
m
el
a 

Ba
le
 

Q
ua
rte
rly
 it
em

. 

Page 15



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
10
/7
6 

Sh
ar
ed
 s
er
vic
e 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 

To
 re
ce
ive
 fu
rth
er
 d
et
ai
l o
n 
sh
ar
ed
 s
er
vic
es
, t
he
 

wo
rk
 o
ng
oi
ng
 to
 re
vie
w 
sh
ar
ed
 s
er
vic
e 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 a
nd
 p
ro
gr
es
s 
wi
th
 th
e 
pr
od
uc
tio
n 

of
 a
 re
gi
st
er
 o
f s
ha
re
d 
se
rv
ice
s.
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r. 

To
 b
e 
id
en
tif
ie
d.
 

O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
29
/0
6/
10
 

En
d:
  

St
ev
e 
Du
ffi
n 
- 

25
94
 

Be
ne
fit
s 
an
d 

Ex
ch
eq
ue
r 

 
As
 re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 O
SM

C 
on
 2
6t
h 

Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
10
. 

O
SM

C/
10
/7
8 

Ac
tiv
itie
s 
fo
r t
ee
na
ge
rs
 

To
 id
en
tif
y 
th
e 
wo
rk
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
n 
an
d 
fu
tu
re
 a
ct
io
n 

pl
an
ne
d 
in
 th
e 
Ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 
Yo
un
g 
Pe
op
le
 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 
to
 im

pr
ov
e 
ac
tiv
itie
s 
fo
r t
ee
na
ge
rs
, 

fo
llo
wi
ng
 it
s 
id
en
tif
ica
tio
n 
as
 th
e 
to
p 
pr
io
rit
y 
fo
r 

im
pr
ov
em

en
t i
n 
th
e 
an
nu
al
 re
sid
en
t s
ur
ve
y.
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
25
/0
5/
10
 

En
d:
 0
9/
06
/1
1 

Ju
lia
 

W
al
dm

an
 - 

28
15
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 

Yo
un
g 
Pe
op
le
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

G
or
do
n 

Lu
nd
ie
 

As
 re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 O
SM

C 
on
 2
nd
 M
ar
ch
 

20
10
. 

O
SM

C/
11
/1
01
 

Th
e 
Co
un
cil
's 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
se
ve
re
 w
ea
th
er
 o
f 

wi
nt
er
 2
01
0/
11
 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
Co
un
cil
's 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
se
ve
re
 

we
at
he
r e
xp
er
ie
nc
ed
 d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
wi
nt
er
 o
f 

20
10
/1
1 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
01
/0
3/
11
 

En
d:
 0
1/
03
/1
1 

 Va
rio
us
 

 
Te
rm
s 
of
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 a
pp
ro
ve
d 
by
 

O
SM

C 
on
 1
8/
01
/1
1 

O
SM

C/
11
/1
02
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
 P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 In
di
ca
to
r -
 a
ffo
rd
ab
le
 

ho
us
in
g 
un
its
 

To
 e
xp
lo
re
 fa
ct
or
s 
ca
us
in
g 
th
is 
in
di
ca
to
r t
o 
be
 

re
po
rte
d 
as
 re
d,
 in
clu
di
ng
 th
e 
im
pa
ct
 o
f t
he
 

re
ce
ss
io
n,
 a
nd
 th
e 
re
m
ed
ia
l a
ct
io
n 
be
in
g 
ta
ke
n.
 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
ive
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
O
SM

C
 

St
ar
t: 
01
/0
3/
11
 

En
d:
 0
1/
03
/1
1 

G
ar
y 
Lu
gg
 - 

26
17
 

Pl
an
ni
ng
 a
nd
 

Co
un
try
sid
e 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Al
an
 L
aw
 

Re
qu
es
te
d 
as
 p
ar
t o
f t
he
 d
isc
us
si
on
 o
n 

th
e 
Q
2 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 re
po
rt.
 

O
SM

C/
09
/5
5 

Va
lu
e 
fo
r M

on
ey
 

Co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
wo
rk
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 

Co
un
cil
 a
nd
 th
e 
m
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 in
 p
la
ce
 to
 a
ss
es
s 

an
d 
en
su
re
 v
al
ue
 fo
r m

on
ey
. 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r v
ia
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

Co
ns
id
er
 w
or
k 

un
de
rta
ke
n 
to
 

as
se
ss
 a
nd
 e
ns
ur
e 

va
lu
e 
fo
r m

on
ey
 

an
d 
m
ak
e 

su
gg
es
tio
ns
 fo
r 

im
pr
ov
em

en
t. 

RM
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
15
/0
3/
11
 

En
d:
 1
5/
03
/1
1 

Jo
hn
 

As
hw
or
th
 - 

28
70
/S
te
ve
 

Du
ffi
n 
- 2
59
4 

Be
ne
fit
s 
& 

Ex
ch
eq
ue
r 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Ke
ith
 

Ch
op
pi
ng
 

An
 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 s
ub
je
ct
 th
at
 m
ee
ts
 th
e 

ac
ce
pt
an
ce
 c
rit
er
ia
.  
Pr
ev
io
us
ly 

un
de
rta
ke
n 
in
 A
pr
il 2
00
9.
 

O
SM

C/
09
/5
7 

Re
ve
nu
e 
an
d 
ca
pi
ta
l b
ud
ge
t r
ep
or
ts
 

To
 re
ce
ive
 th
e 
la
te
st
 p
er
io
d 
re
ve
nu
e 
an
d 
ca
pi
ta
l 

bu
dg
et
 re
po
rts
 a
nd
 c
on
sid
er
 a
ny
 a
re
as
 o
f 

co
nc
er
n.
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r v
ia
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

RM
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
13
/0
9/
10
 

En
d:
  

An
dy
 W
al
ke
r -
 

24
33
 

Fi
na
nc
e 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Ke
ith
 

Ch
op
pi
ng
 

M
ay
 le
ad
 to
 a
re
as
 fo
r i
n 
de
pt
h 
re
vie
w.
 

O
SM

C/
09
/6
3 

Es
ta
bl
ish
m
en
t R
ep
or
ts
 

To
 re
ce
ive
 th
e 
la
te
st
 re
po
rt 
on
 th
e 
ch
an
ge
s 
to
 

th
e 
Co
un
cil
's 
es
ta
bl
ish
m
en
t. 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r v
ia
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

RM
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
13
/0
9/
10
 

En
d:
  

Ro
be
rt 

O
'R
ei
lly
 - 

23
58
 

Hu
m
an
 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

M
ay
 le
ad
 to
 a
re
as
 fo
r i
n 
de
pt
h 
re
vie
w.
 

Page 16



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
10
/9
6 

Lo
ca
l L
an
d 
an
d 
Pr
op
er
ty
 G
az
et
te
er
 (L
LP
G
) 

To
 in
ve
st
ig
at
e 
th
e 
po
te
nt
ia
l t
o 
in
cr
ea
se
 th
e 
le
ve
l 

of
 d
at
a 
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
 th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
LL
PG

. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
RM

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
15
/0
3/
11
 

En
d:
 1
5/
03
/1
1 

Ph
il 
Pa
rk
er
 - 

21
33
 

IC
T 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Da
vid
 B
et
ts
 

Ite
m
 fo
rw
ar
de
d 
by
 th
e 
St
ro
ng
er
 

Co
m
m
un
itie
s 
Se
le
ct
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 

Co
m
m
on
 H
ou
sin
g 
Re
gi
st
er
 T
as
k 

G
ro
up
. 

O
SM

C/
11
/1
03
 

Ca
r p
ar
k 
bu
dg
et
s 

To
 e
xp
lo
re
 b
ud
ge
t p
re
ss
ur
es
 re
po
rte
d 
in
 th
is 

ar
ea
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
RM

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
15
/0
3/
11
 

En
d:
 1
5/
03
/1
1 

M
ar
k 

Ed
wa
rd
s 
- 

22
08
 

Hi
gh
wa
ys
 &
 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Da
vid
 B
et
ts
 

Re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 R
M
SC

 o
n 
25
 J
an
ua
ry
 

20
11
. 

O
SM

C/
11
/9
8 

Le
ga
l a
nd
 E
le
ct
or
al
 S
er
vic
es
 B
ud
ge
t 

To
 d
isc
us
s 
bu
dg
et
 p
re
ss
ur
es
 w
ith
in
 th
is 
se
rv
ice
 

ar
ea
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
RM

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

Da
vid
 H
ol
lin
g 

- Le
ga
l &
 

El
ec
to
ra
l 

Se
rv
ice
s 

 
Re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 R
M
SC

 o
n 
14
 D
ec
em

be
r 

20
10
. 

O
SM

C/
11
/9
9 

Hi
gh
wa
ys
 A
ss
et
 M
an
ag
em

en
t P
la
n 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
AM

P 
an
d 
th
e 
hi
gh
w
ay
s 
la
nd
 

co
nt
ai
ne
d 
wi
th
in
 it
. 

In
 m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
. 

 
RM

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

M
ar
k 

Ed
wa
rd
s 
- 

22
08
 

Hi
gh
wa
ys
 &
 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Da
vid
 B
et
ts
 

Re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 R
M
SC

 o
n 
14
 D
ec
em

be
r 

20
10
. 

O
SM

C/
09
/3
7 

Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
 a
ct
ivi
ty
 in
 re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
re
ce
ss
io
n.
 

As
se
ss
m
en
t o
f t
he
 im

pa
ct
 o
f t
he
 m
ea
su
re
s 
ta
ke
n 

by
 th
e 
W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 to
 m
itig
at
e 

th
e 
lo
ca
l e
ffe
ct
s 
of
 th
e 
re
ce
ss
io
n.
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
, a
nd
 

ex
te
rn
al
 p
ar
tn
er
s.
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
ite
m
 

SC
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

Ja
yn
e 
M
ills
 - 

29
72
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Pa
m
el
a 

Ba
le
 &
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Ke
ith
 

Ch
op
pi
ng
 

Hi
gh
 p
ro
file
 a
ct
ivi
ty
 th
at
 is
 v
er
y 
to
pi
ca
l 

th
at
 w
ill 
gi
ve
 v
isi
bi
lit
y 
to
 th
e 
wo
rk
 th
at
 

th
e 
Co
un
cil
 a
nd
 it
s 
pa
rtn
er
s 
ar
e 
do
in
g 

on
 b
eh
al
f o
f r
es
id
en
ts
 a
nd
 b
us
in
es
se
s.
 

O
SM

C/
10
/7
7 

Co
m
m
on
 H
ou
sin
g 
Re
gi
st
er
 

To
 c
on
sid
er
 th
e 
wo
rk
in
gs
 o
f t
he
 re
gi
st
er
, 

re
vie
ws
, c
om

m
un
ica
tio
n 
wi
th
 th
os
e 
on
 th
e 

wa
itin
g 
lis
t. 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r v
ia
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

To
 b
e 
id
en
tif
ie
d.
 

SC
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
08
/0
7/
10
 

En
d:
 0
7/
02
/1
1 

Ju
ne
 G
ra
ve
s 
- 

27
33
 

Ho
us
in
g 
& 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Al
an
 L
aw
 

As
 re
qu
es
te
d 
by
 O
SM

C 
on
 2
6t
h 

Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
10
.  
Ag
re
em

en
t t
o 
fo
rm
 a
 

wo
rk
in
g 
gr
ou
p 
by
 S
C
SC

.  
Tw

o 
m
ee
tin
gs
 h
el
d.
 

O
SM

C/
10
/8
3 

Sc
ho
ol
 a
dm

iss
io
ns
 

To
 id
en
tif
y 
wh
et
he
r t
he
 d
iff
icu
ltie
s 
re
po
rte
d 
by
 a
 

nu
m
be
r o
f l
oc
al
 a
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
wi
th
 p
rim

ar
y 
sc
ho
ol
 

pl
ac
em

en
ts
 h
ad
 a
n 
ef
fe
ct
 in
 W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
. 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
r v
ia
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w
 

To
 g
ai
n 
an
 

un
de
rs
ta
nd
in
g 
of
 

th
e 
iss
ue
. 

SC
SC

 
St
ar
t: 
07
/0
2/
11
 

En
d:
 0
7/
02
/1
1 

Ca
ro
lin
e 

Co
rc
or
an
 - 

20
30
 

Ed
uc
at
io
n 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Ba
rb
ar
a 

Al
ex
an
de
r 

Ac
ce
pt
ed
 o
nt
o 
th
e 
wo
rk
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 
by
 

O
SM

C 
on
 2
5/
5 

Page 17



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 A
N
D
 S
E
L
E
C
T
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

(a
) 

Su
bj
ec
t/p
ur
po
se
 

(b
) 

M
et
ho
do
lo
gy
 

(c
) 

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e 
(d
) 

Re
vi
ew
 

Bo
dy
 

(e
) 

Da
te
s 

(f)
 

Le
ad
 

O
ffi
ce
r(s
)/ 

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 

(g
) 

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
) 

(h
) 

Co
m
m
en
ts
 

(h
) 

 

 

O
SM

C/
10
/9
5 

Bi
g 
So
cie
ty
 

To
 e
xp
lo
re
 th
e 
in
itia
tiv
e 
as
 a
 w
ay
 o
f e
na
bl
in
g 

pe
op
le
 a
nd
 e
nc
ou
ra
gi
ng
 th
em

 to
 ta
ke
 

re
sp
on
sib
ilit
y 
fo
r t
he
ir 
ow
n 
co
m
m
un
itie
s.
 

In
itia
l b
rie
fin
g 

fo
llo
we
d 
by
 in
 

m
ee
tin
g 
re
vie
w.
 

 
SC

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
 

En
d:
  

An
dy
 D
ay
 - 

24
59
 

Po
lic
y 
& 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

 
Ite
m
 to
 b
e 
sc
he
du
le
d 
at
 a
 la
te
r d
at
e 

on
ce
 fu
rth
er
 d
et
ai
l k
no
wn
. 

O
SM

C/
11
/1
00
 

Sc
ho
ol
 A
ca
de
m
ie
s 

To
 re
vie
w 
th
e 
ef
fe
ct
 o
f s
ch
oo
ls 
be
co
m
in
g 

Ac
ad
em

ie
s 
on
 th
e 
ca
pa
cit
y 
of
 th
e 
LE
A.
 

Ta
sk
 g
ro
up
 re
vie
w 

wi
th
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

su
pp
lie
d 
by
, a
nd
 

qu
es
tio
ni
ng
 o
f, 

le
ad
 o
ffi
ce
rs
 a
nd
 

ex
te
rn
al
 p
ar
tn
er
s.
 

 
SC

SC
 

St
ar
t: 
07
/0
2/
11
 

En
d:
  

Ia
n 
Pe
ar
so
n 
- 

27
29
 

Ed
uc
at
io
n 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

Ba
rb
ar
a 

Al
ex
an
de
r 

Te
rm
s 
of
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 a
pp
ro
ve
d 
by
 

O
SM

C 
on
 1
8/
01
/1
1 

O
SM

C/
10
/9
2 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 O
ffe
nd
er
 M
an
ag
em

en
t P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

To
 re
vie
w 
ho
w 
th
e 
Co
un
cil
 c
an
 s
up
po
rt 
th
e 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 O
ffe
nd
er
 M
an
ag
em

en
t P
ro
gr
am

m
e 
in
 

th
e 
fu
tu
re
. 

Up
da
te
 p
ro
vid
ed
 

by
 C
ha
irm

an
 o
f 

wo
rk
 b
ei
ng
 

pr
es
en
te
d 
to
 th
e 

Sa
fe
r C

om
m
un
itie
s 

Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
 o
n 

13
/1
2/
10
. 

 
SS
C
 

St
ar
t: 
06
/1
2/
10
 

En
d:
  

Su
sa
n 
Po
we
ll 

- 2
64
70
3 

Po
lic
y 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un
ica
ti

on
 

Co
un
cil
lo
r 

An
th
on
y 

St
an
sf
el
d 

 

 

Page 18


	Agenda
	1. West Berkshire Council Forward Plan - March 2011 to June 2011
	Forward Plan Merg
	OSMC & Select Committee work programme for Fwd Plan 020211


